From: Mangus, Vicki <vicki.mangus@andanet.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 5:45 PM

To: Versosky, William; Carbonell, Diego; Renaud, Brian; Cochrane, Patrick; Mihelich, Anthony
Subject: FW: Walgreens Large Orders

Attachments: WagsDeletedOrders_07092015.xIsx

FYl, another FUD .... Yayyyyyyyyyyyy!

From: Suraj-Persad, Shaeen

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:43 PM

To: 'Adams, Lynn'; Ebann, Melissa

Cc: Mangus, Vicki; San, Debora; Pautz-Coombs, Nancy; Shefferman, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Walgreens Large Orders

Hi Lynn,

So far, we received and deleted large orders for 695 stores (81278 lines). See attached for what we have seen so far. |
am currently still working on deleting orders that are coming through the system.

I will be running and providing you with a full report tomorrow morning as well.

From: Adams, Lynn [mailto:lynn.adams@walgreens.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:09 PM

To: Suraj-Persad, Shaeen; Ebann, Melissa

Cc: Mangus, Vicki

Subject: RE: Walgreens Large Orders

Hi Shaeen,

We not aware of any issues that occurred last night. Do you have a couple examples of stores that reached out to
you? Is the call volume high?

As a reminder, Anda has the “safety net” in the system to cancel large orders therefore stores should not be receiving
large Anda orders.

Thanks!

Thank you,
Lynn

Lynn Adams

Rx Inventory Management Operations Analyst
Walgreens Co.

1417 Lake Cook Road, MS#L264

Deerfield, IL 60015

P: 847.964.4068

F: 847.964.6700
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From: Adams, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 11:06 AM
To: 'Suraj-Persad, Shaeen'; Ebann, Melissa
Cc: Mangus, Vicki

Subject: RE: Walgreens Large Orders

Hi Shaeen,
| have not heard anything, but | am checking with John Merritello and | will provide an update shortly.
Thanks!

Thank you,
Lynn

Lynn Adams

Rx Inventory Management Operations Analyst
Walgreens Co.

1417 Lake Cook Road, MS#L.264

Deerfield, IL 60015

P: 847.964.4068

F: 847.964.6700

From: Suraj-Persad, Shaeen [mailto:shaeen.suraj-persad@andanet.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Adams, Lynn; Ebann, Melissa

Cc: Mangus, Vicki

Subject: Walgreens Large Orders

Hi Lynn and Melissa,
Our customer service team has advised that we are receiving calls from stores asking us to cancel their large orders.

I have not seen anything major hit our bucket as yet, so | am not sure how massive the issue may be. Have you heard
anything on your side?

Thank You,

Shaeen Suraj-Persad
Sr. National Accounts Representative

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74256
Direct 954-217-4256

Fax 1-877-399-6851
shaeen.suraj-persad@andanet.com
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